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Marcia Lawhead 

From: Robert Miller [rlmiller@eiu.edu] 
Sent: Friday, JUly 15, 2011 2:08 PM 
To: Marcia Lawhead 
SUbject: FW: FOI Request 
Attachments: Coach Employment Contract form - Miller 2-4-09 with addendum.doc; Mike Miller 2010 

outside employment.pdf 

-----Original Message----­
From: Sean M Bolton [maHto:: 
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 9:48 AM 
To: rlmiller@eiu.edu 
Subject: Fwd: FOI Request 

Mr. Miller, 

I was advised by Barbara Burke to forward this email to you because you handle all FOIA 
requests. 

Sean Bolton 
Assistant Compliance Director 
Eastern Illinois University 

----- Forwarded Message 
From: "Bradley Nelson" 
To: smbolton@eiu.edu 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 3:22:45 PM 
Subject: FOI Request 

Mr. Bolton: 

Hope all is well. I am conducting a research report on the compensation of 
college coaches and I was hoping you could forward me a PDF version of Coach Mike Miller's 
contracts. 

I am requesting: 

The current contract of the men's head basketball coach, Mike Miller. If a contract is under 
negotiation, please forward me the current contract but let me know that a new contract is 
forthcoming. 

Thank you in advance for your prompt assistance in responding to this freedom of information 
request. 

Best, 

Bradley Nelson 

Bradley Nelson 
Candidate for Juris Doctor, 2012 
Benjamin N. Cardozo School of law 
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